Agenda Item No.

File Code No. 14007

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA

COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT

AGENDA DATE:  March 13, 2012

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: City Administrator’s Office

SUBJECT: Council Liaison To The Housing Authority Commission
RECOMMENDATION:

That Council consider a change to the appointment of the Liaison to the Housing
Authority Commission.

DISCUSSION:

On January 24, 2012, Council appointed Councilmember Randy Rowse as the Liaison
to the Housing Authority Commission. Councilmember Rowse has since discovered
that, due to scheduling conflicts, he is unable to attend the Housing Authority meetings
on a regular basis, and he has asked that another Councilmember replace him in this
role.

Councilmember Cathy Murillo has expressed an interest in the appointment and is
available to attend the Housing Authority Commission meetings.

PREPARED BY: Jennifer Jennings, Administrator's Office Supervisor

SUBMITTED BY: Jim Armstrong, City Administrator

APPROVED BY: City Administrator's Office
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